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DEPARTMENT: CURRICULUM, CULTURE AND EDUCATIONAL INQUIRY COLLEGE: EDUCATION

PROGRAM NAME: M.ED. IN CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE REQUESTED CHANGE(S) AND OFFER RATIONALE BELOW AND/OR ATTACHED:

ADDITION OF EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AN AREA OF SPECIALIZATION IN THE M.ED. IN C&I. THE NEW AREA OF SPECIALIZATION WILL INCLUDE
THE FOLLOWING COURSES:

EEC 6236 Principles and Models of Early Childhood Curriculum
EEC 6711 Creative Arts for Young Children

EEC 6932 Seminar in Early Childhood Education

EEX 5015 Survey & Assessment in ECE and ECSE

EEX 5245 Methods in Early Childhood Special Education

RATIONALE: THIS ALLOWS FOR THE INTEGRATION OF DEPARTMENT'S PROGRAM AREA EXPERTISE INTO ONE MASTER’S PRPOGRAM.

Faculty contact, email and complete phone number: Consult and list departments that might be affected by the change and attach comments.
Dilys Schoorman
dschoorm@fau.edu
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materials may be viewed on the UGPC website prior to the meeting.

Email this form and syllabus to UGPC@fau.edu one week before the University Graduate Programs Committee meeting so that
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From: Barbara Ridener

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Emery Hyslop-Margison

Subject: RE: CCEI Program Changes

No conflict with Teaching and Learning

Barbara R. Ridener, Ph.D.

Chair and Associate Professor
Department of Teaching and Learning
Florida Atlantic University

From: Michael Whitehurst

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Robert Shockley; Emery Hyslop-Margison; Paul Peluso; Barbara Ridener; Deena Wener; Michael
Brady

Cc: Hanizah Zainuddin; Sabrina Sembiante; Valerie Bristor; Donald Torok; Deborah Shepherd; Dilys
Schoorman,; Lizeth Garcia

Subject: RE: CCEI Program Changes

No conflict with ESHP.
Mike

From: Robert Shockley

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:58 AM

To: Emery Hyslop-Margison; Paul Peluso; Barbara Ridener; Michael Whitehurst; Deena Wener; Michael
Brady

Cc: Hanizah Zainuddin; Sabrina Sembiante; Valerie Bristor; Donald Torok; Deborah Shepherd; Dilys
Schoorman; Lizeth Garcia

Subject: RE: CCEI Program Changes

No conflicts from EDLRM. RS

From: Paul Peluso

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Emery Hyslop-Margison

Cc: Robert Shockley; Barbara Ridener; Michael Whitehurst; Deena Wener; Michael Brady; Hanizah
Zainuddin; Sabrina Sembiante; Valerie Bristor; Donald Torok; Deborah Shepherd; Dilys Schoorman;
Lizeth Garcia

Subject: Re: CCEI Program Changes

No conflicts with Counselor Ed.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2015, at 9:40 AM, Emery Hyslop-Margison <ehyslopmargison@fau.edu> wrote:



Colleagues,

I am attaching two program change requests from CCEIL. One is a revised version of the M.Ed. C & I AOS
in early Childhcod Education, and the other establishes a pathway for students unable to complete the
Ph.D. in C & I to earn a Ed.S. (Specialist degree) in C & I. Please advise whether these changes impact
your department, or whether there are any potential conflicts as per program change request
requirements.

Regards,
Emery

Dr. Emery J. Hyslop-Margison



